GARFIELD COUNTY RIFLE ASSOCIATION RANGE RULES

- 1. Any member who violates or fails to observe any of the following rules is subject to suspension and/or expulsion of his or her membership.
- 2. No drinking of alcoholic beverages on range grounds.
- 3. No one under 21 years of age may use the range unless under the direct supervision of an adult member. Members must be 21 years of age or older.
- 4. No driving north of the firing line.
- 5. Absolutely no glass allowed on the range.
- 6. No loaded firearms behind the firing line.
- 7. All firing shall cease every 10 to 15 minutes to allow checking of targets. Length of ceasefire and checking of targets can also be agreed upon by persons in attendance and shooting. Unload (clear) firearms, remove bolts, action open, mag removed, etc.
- 8. You must notify all shooters and make firing line safe before going down range.
- 9. Shooters must pick up their targets and remove them from range property, do not leave anything on the range.
- 10. Shooting will be confined to range lease. Do not shoot at random. Each bench or benches will have back stops directly in front of them. No crossfiring. No targets will be placed on the range unless next to and directly in front of the dirt back stop.
- 11. No hunting in the vicinity or on range grounds.
- 12. No pets on the range.
- 13. To prevent ricochets, never shoot any standing water.
- 14. Anyone seeing another person or persons violating range rules should get a tag number and report the person to a range officer or club officer.
- 15.No armor-piercing, incendiary or tracer ammo will be shot, no 50 BMG, no exploding targets.
- 15a. No Class 3 (full auto).
- 16. Gate shall remain locked at all times, anytime you open the gate, close it and lock it.

- 17. Do not leave the combination showing on the lock or give the combination to anyone.
- 18. Guests, none. Members must get special permission from a club officer to take a non-member onto the range property.
- 19. All members must carry their membership card and have windshield sticker displayed on the vehicle while on the range property.
- 20. Range hours are sunrise to sunset, no shooting before or after.
- 21. Shooting with a fellow member is strongly encouraged, never shoot alone.
- 22. \$50 fine for rule violations or forfeit membership.

Suggestions, questions and comments should be made to your club officers:

President: Steve Varney 580-541-0769 svarney@suddenlink.net

Vice President:: Keith Winchester 580-554-3248

Secretary: Dave Davis 580-747-5241

Treasurer: Jerry Stubblefield 580-297-5224

Pick up applications at your sporting goods store, or download and print it off of the website. Fill out and bring to the meeting you attend. The membership committee will meet three times a year. The dates are the first Monday of March, May, and October, except when they fall on a holiday. In this instance, the date is moved to the next Monday following the holiday. All meetings start at 8:00 pm and are held at the Hoover building which is located at the Garfield County Fairgrounds. To apply for membership you must be a U.S. Citizen, meet a one year Garfield County residency requirement, or attain written approval of two club officers.

GARFIELD COUNTY RIFLE ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION SHOOTING INTEREST

Fill out and bring to the meeting you attend. To apply for membership you must be a U.S. Citizen, meet a

one year Garfield County residency requirement or attain written approval of two club officers. Centerfire Rifle___ Centerfire Pistol NEW MEMBER \$125.00 Renewal Member \$100.00 Shotgun Black Powder Check Cash No.____years as a member Military type semi-auto wcapons __ Name Other: List. Address City, State__ Zip Are you interested in competitive shooting? Phone # Cell # If so, what type?_____ e-mail Are you willing to do volunteer work at the range Year, Make, & Tag # of each vehicle one day a year?____ List your skills (such as welder, carpenter, etc.) To the best of my knowledge the above information is correct. I have read and understand the range Employer_____ rules and will abide by them and will do my best How Long?____ to see that other members do also. New Membership recommended by Supervisor Phone Former Employer____ How Long?_____ Do you belong to the N.R.A.? Signature Date Do you belong to any other shooting organizations? If Officers' Approval so, list them. Family members names and ages, if they will be using the range._____